
Good Life. Great Service. 

COMMISSION ON LAW ENFORCEMENT 

AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENDA 
POLICE STANDARDS ADVISORY COUNCIL 

DATE: December 11, 2024 

TO: Police Standards Advisory Council 

FROM: Mark Stephenson, Director 

SUBJECT: Meeting Wednesday, December 18, 2024, 9:00 A.M. 
Library, Nebraska Law Enforcement Training Center 
3600 North Academy Road, Grand Island, Nebraska 68803 

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 20, 2024 P.S.A.C. MINUTES

III. REPORTS

A. Director- N.L.E.T.C.

B. Deputy Director of Training-N.L.E.T.C.

C. Nebraska State Patrol Training Academy

D. Crime Commission Report

IV. OLD BUSINESS

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. Proposed Tuition / Fees (To take effect 7 /1/2025)-Voting Item Attachment 1

B. 

Mark Stephenson. Director 

Academy Instructor Applications 

Professional Original-Voting Item
Ryan Brady-SDLEA

General Original-Voting Item
Khoi Nguyen-SDLEA

Law Enforcement Training Center 

3600 North Academy Road OFFICE 308-385-6030 

FAX 308-385-6032 PO Box 2700 
Grand Island. Nebraska 68802-2700 

ncc.nebraska.gov 

Attachment 2


























